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Re: Address Change

Dear Ms. Hunter:
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Asa follow-up to your letter dated September 5, 2006 please be advised that the
companies that we have licensed in your state are:

EBI Companies, Inc.
Royal Warranty Services, Inc.

2. “:Please be advised that the change in address to 3600 Arco Corporate Drive,
Charlotte, NC 28273, is simply a change in the principal or administrative address for the
companies. It-does not change the statutory address- or the registered address.

Addltlonally, the address change has no lmpact on the legal entity — Royal &

SunAlliance Insurance Agency, Inc.

Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions. Thank you.

- Very

ly you

Lsnda Y. tlgrew

e CQrporate Secretary
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